

Curriculum Vitae



Name: Laya

Last Name: Farzadi

Address: Department of Infertility , Alzahra Hospital, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences, Tabriz , IRAN.

Phone: +989143006925

E-mail: farzadi_29@yahoo.com

Sex and Marital Status: Female, Married

Birth Date: 1961/12/04

Education: M.D. in Gynecology

Licensure:

Commented [A1]: فکر کنم مربوط به مجوزهای پزشکی که دارند هست.

Honors/Achievements:

Commented [A2]: شاگرد اول، محقق برتر، یا هر افتخاری که کسب کرده اند

Academic Positions: Professor of Dept. of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Tabriz University of Medical Sciences

Teaching Experiences:

Commented [A3]: بنظرم کافیتست بطور کلی در مورد درس هایی که برای دانشجویان پزشکی، زنان و زایمان و بیولوژی تولید مثل تدریس میکنند نوشته و داخل پرانتز سال شروع تدریس را بنویسند) بطور مثال:
Embryo implantation mechanisms for PhD student of Reproductive Biology (2017-present)

Administrative Experiences:

Commented [A4]: رئیس بخش نازایی، مدیر گروه و یا هر سمت مدیریتی دیگری که الان دارند یا در گذشته داشته اند نوشته و داخل پرانتز سال آنرا ذکر کنید

Research Interest:

Endometriosis pathogenesis and treatment

Implantation signaling and therapeutic approach for improvement of implantation

Novel methods in managing PCO patients

Publications in International Journals:

1. Yousefi S, Soleimanirad J, Hamdi K, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, Kazemi M, et al. Distinct effect of fetal bovine serum versus follicular fluid on multipotentiality of human granulosa cells in vitro condition. *Biologicals*. 2018;52:44-8.
2. Samani FG, Nourian A, Farzadi L. Transvaginal Ultrasound Compared with Serum β -hCG Level for Diagnosis of Ectopic Pregnancy in Symptomatic Patients. *Majallah-i dānishgāh-i ulūm-i pizishki-i Arāk*. 2018;20(10):90-100.
3. Pazhohan A, Amidi F, Akbari-Asbagh F, Seyedrezazadeh E, Farzadi L, Khodarahmin M, et al. The Wnt/ β -catenin signaling in endometriosis, the expression of total and active forms of β -catenin, total and inactive forms of glycogen synthase kinase-3 β , WNT7a and DICKKOPF-1. *European Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology and Reproductive Biology*. 2018;220:1-5.
4. Mardomi A, Nouri M, Farzadi L, Zarghami N, Mehdizadeh A, Yousefi M, et al. Human charcoal-stripped serum supplementation enhances both the stearyl-coenzyme a desaturase 1 activity of cumulus cells and the in vitro maturation of oocytes. *Human Fertility*. 2018:1-7.
5. Kahnemouyi S, Nouri M, Farzadi L, Darabi M, Hosseini V, Mehdizadeh A. The role of mitogen-activated protein kinase–extracellular receptor kinase pathway in female fertility outcomes: a focus on pituitary gonadotropins regulation. *Therapeutic Advances in Endocrinology and Metabolism*. 2018;9(7):209-15.
6. Jalilvand F, Gasemzadeh A, Hamdi K, Navali N, Pia H, Farzadi L. Efficacy of uterine injection of G-CSF in repeated implantation failure: A clinical trial study. *Majallah-i pizishki-i Danishgah-i Ulum-i Pizishki va Khadamat-i Bihdashti-i Darmani-i Tabriz*. 2018;40(1):16-21.
7. Hamdi K, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, Navali N, Atashkhoei S, Pia H, et al. Comparison of Medroxyprogesterone Acetate With Cetrodide for Prevention of Premature Luteinizing Hormone Surges in Women Undergoing In Vitro Fertilization. *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF WOMENS HEALTH AND REPRODUCTION SCIENCES*. 2018;6(2):187-91.
8. Fattahi A, Darabi M, Farzadi L, Salmassi A, Latifi Z, Mehdizadeh A, et al. Effects of dietary omega-3 and-6 supplementations on phospholipid fatty acid composition in mice uterus during window of pre-implantation. *Theriogenology*. 2018;108:97-102.
9. Borzoei A, Raftaf M, Niromanesh S, Farzadi L, Narimani F, Doostan F. Effects of cinnamon supplementation on antioxidant status and serum lipids in women with polycystic ovary syndrome. *Journal of traditional and complementary medicine*. 2018;8(1):128-33.
10. Rahbar S, Novin MG, Alizadeh E, Shahnazi V, Pashaei-Asl F, AsrBadr YA, Farzadi L, Ebrahimie E, Pashaiasl M. New insights into the expression profile of MicroRNA-34c and P53 in infertile men spermatozoa and testicular tissue. *Cellular and molecular biology (Noisy-le-Grand, France)*. 2017 Aug;63(8):77-83.
11. Nejabati H, Mota A, Farzadi L, Ghojzadeh M, Fattahi A, Hamdi K, et al. Follicular fluid PIGF/sFlt-1 ratio and soluble receptor for advanced glycation end-products correlate with ovarian sensitivity index in women undergoing ART. *Journal of endocrinological investigation*. 2017;40(2):207-15.

12. Mostafa-Gharabaghi P, Alizadeh S, Atashkhoye S, Sayyah-Melli M, Jafari-Shobeiri M, Ouladsahebmadarek E, et al. Comparing the Outcomes and Side Effects of Administration of a Single Preoperative Dose of Vaginal Misoprostol With Intraoperative Oxytocin Infusion in Blood Loss During Abdominal Myomectomy. *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF WOMENS HEALTH AND REPRODUCTION SCIENCES*. 2017;5(4):306-11.
13. Mohammadpour M, Eyvazi-Ziaei J, Bateni A, Sanaat Z, Ghatreh-Samani F, Farzadi L, et al. Changes of Ovarian Ultrasound Findings and Serum Anti-Mullerian Hormone Levels in Premenopausal Breast Cancer Patients before and after Chemotherapy. *Taʻvīr-i salāmat*. 2017;8(1):28-33.
14. Ghaebi M, Nouri M, Ghasemzadeh A, Farzadi L, Jadidi-Niaragh F, Ahmadi M, et al. Immune regulatory network in successful pregnancy and reproductive failures. *Biomedicine & Pharmacotherapy*. 2017;88:61-73.
15. Fayezi S, Ghaffari Novin M, Darabi M, Norouzian M, Nouri M, Farzadi L, et al. Primary culture of human cumulus cells requires stearyl-coenzyme A desaturase 1 activity for steroidogenesis and enhancing oocyte in vitro maturation. *Reproductive Sciences*. 2017:1933719117698578.
16. Akhi MT, Esmailkhani A, Sadeghi J, Niknafs B, Farzadi L, Akhi A, et al. The frequency of *Staphylococcus aureus* isolated from endocervix of infertile women in northwest Iran. *International journal of fertility & sterility*. 2017;11(1):28.
17. Ahmadi M, Nouri M, Babaloo Z, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, Hamdi K, et al. Intravenous immunoglobulin (IVIG) treatment modulates peripheral blood Th17 and regulatory T cells in recurrent miscarriage patients: Non randomized, open-label clinical trial. *Immunology letters*. 2017;192:12-9.
18. Ahmadi M, Abdolmohammadi-Vahid S, Ghaebi M, Aghebati-Maleki L, Dolati S, Farzadi L, et al. Regulatory T cells improve pregnancy rate in RIF patients after additional IVIG treatment. *Systems biology in reproductive medicine*. 2017;63(6):350-9.
19. Ouladsahebmadarek E, Giasi GS, Khaki A, Ahmadi Y, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, et al. The effect of compound herbal remedy used in male infertility on spermatogenesis and pregnancy rate. *Int J Womens Health Reprod Sci*. 2016;4(4):185-8.
20. Nouri M, Aghadavod E, Farzadi L. Comparison of anti-Mullerian Hormone average between laparoscopic and treatment with clomiphene citrate in patients with polycystic ovarian syndrome. *Journal of Shahrekord Uuniversity of Medical Sciences*. 2016;18.
21. Navali N, Gassezadeh A, Farzadi L, Abdollahi S, Nouri M, Hamdi K, et al. Intrauterine administration of hCG immediately after oocyte retrieval and the outcome of ICSI: a randomized controlled trial. *Human Reproduction*. 2016;31(11):2520-6.
22. Hosseini RS, Farzadi L, Abdollahi S, Nouri M, Ghasemzadeh A, Hamdi K, et al. Effect of Intrauterine Injection of Human Chorionic Gonadotropin Before Frozen-Thawed Embryo Transfer on Implantation and Clinical Pregnancy Rate: A Randomized Controlled Trial. *International Journal Of Womens Health And Reproduction Sciences*. 2016;4(4):189-93.
23. Gargari BP, Tabrizi FPF, Sadien B, Jafarabadi MA, Farzadi L. Vitamin D status is related to oxidative stress but not high-sensitive C-reactive protein in women with pre-eclampsia. *Gynecologic and obstetric investigation*. 2016;81(4):308-14.
24. Alizadeh N, Mosafari E, Farzadi L, Majidi J, Monfaredan A, Yousefi B, et al. Frequency of null allele of Human Leukocyte Antigen-G (HLA-G) locus in subjects to recurrent miscarriage. *International Journal of Reproductive BioMedicine*. 2016;14(7):459.

25. Latifi Z, Farzadi L, Fattahi A, Nouri M. Correlation between 25-OH vitamin D in follicular fluid and implantation rate in infertile women undergo IVF/ICSI. *Iranian Journal of Reproductive Medicine*. 2015.
26. Ghatresamani F, Tarzamni M, Mosaed L, Farzadi L, Hajalioghli P. Comparison of the findings of transvaginal ultrasound (after bowel preparation) and laparoscopy in the diagnosis of deep infiltrative endometriosis in Al-Zahra Infertility Clinic patients in Tabriz in 2013. *Scientific Journal of Kurdistan University of Medical Sciences*. 2015;20(5).
27. Gargari BP, Houjehani S, Farzadi L, Houjehani S, Safaeiyan A. Relationship between serum leptin, ghrelin and dietary macronutrients in women with polycystic ovary syndrome. *International journal of fertility & sterility*. 2015;9(3):313.
28. Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, Bahrami-asl Z, Shirdel H. Predictors of irrational parenthood cognitions in an Iranian group of infertile women. *PloS one*. 2015;10(3):e0070239.
29. Farzadi L, Bidgoli HK, Ghojzadeh M, Bahrami Z, Fattahi A, Latifi Z, et al. Correlation between follicular fluid 25-OH vitamin D and assisted reproductive outcomes. *Iranian journal of reproductive medicine*. 2015;13(6):361.
30. Alizadeh N, Majidi J, Movassaghpour A, Farzadi L, Mohammadian M, Baradaran B. Relation Between HLA-G Gene Null Allele (HLA-G* 0105N) and Recurrent Miscarriage. *Shiraz E-Medical Journal*. 2015;16(3).
31. Alizadeh H, Khaki A, Farzadi L, Nouri M, Ahmadi-Asrbadr Y, Seyed-Ghiasi G, et al. The therapeutic effects of a medicinal plant mixture in capsule form on catalase levels in the semen of men with oligospermia. *Crescent J Med Biol Sci*. 2015;34:9-16.
32. Aghadavod E, Zarghami N, Farzadi L, Zare M, Barzegari A, Movassaghpour AA, et al. Isolation of granulosa cells from follicular fluid; applications in biomedical and molecular biology experiments. *Advanced biomedical research*. 2015;4.
33. Aghadavod E, Zarghami N, Farzadi L, Zare M, Barzegari A, Movassaghpour AA, et al. Evaluation of relationship between serum levels of anti-müllerian hormone, androgen, and insulin resistant with retrieval oocytes in overweight patients with polycystic ovary syndrome. *Advanced biomedical research*. 2015;4.
34. Rashidi M-RR, Eisa-Khaje J, Farzadi L, Darabi M, Gasemzadeh A, Shahnazi V, et al. Paraoxonase 3 activity and the ratio of antioxidant to peroxidation in the follicular fluid of infertile women. *International journal of fertility & sterility*. 2014;8(1):51.
35. Hamdi K, Danaii S, Ghasemzadeh A, Farzadi L, Abdollahi S, Nouri M. The role of heparin on embryo implantation rate in recurrent implantation failure cases without history of thrombophilia. *Iranian Journal of Reproductive Medicine*. 2014;12(6):6.
36. Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, Asl ZB, Mahini M, Shirdel H. Intimate partner violence against infertile women. *Journal of Clinical Research & Governance*. 2014;3(2):147-51.
37. Farzadi L, Asl BZ, Fakour A, Ghasemzadeh A, Fard AS, Hamdi K, et al. The effect of endometrial local injury and agonist GnRH for the pregnancy rate in patient with recurrent implantation failure. *Iranian Journal of Reproductive Medicine*. 2014;12(6):67.
38. Asl BZ, Farzadi L, Nouri M, Shahnazi V. The relationship between follicular oxytocin and assisted reproductive outcome. *Iranian Journal of Reproductive Medicine*. 2014;12(6):67.

39. AMIR AK, Farzadi L, Nouri M, Sadagheani M. The effect of nitric oxide with minimal stimulation on patients with polycystic ovarian syndrome. *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF WOMEN'S HEALTH AND REPRODUCTION SCIENCES*. 2014;2(3):119-30.
40. Abhari A, Zarghami N, Shahnazi V, Barzegar A, Farzadi L, Karami H, et al. Significance of microRNA targeted estrogen receptor in male fertility. *Iranian journal of basic medical sciences*. 2014;17(2):81.
41. Abhari A, Zarghami N, Farzadi L, Nouri M, Shahnazi V. Altered of microRNA expression level in oligospermic patients. *Iranian journal of reproductive medicine*. 2014;12(10):681.
42. Zonouzi AP, Chaparzadeh N, Ghorbian S, Sadaghiani MM, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, et al. The association between thrombophilic gene mutations and recurrent pregnancy loss. *Journal of assisted reproduction and genetics*. 2013;30(10):1353-9.
43. Rahimi-Ardabili H, Gargari BP, Farzadi L. Effects of vitamin D on cardiovascular disease risk factors in polycystic ovary syndrome women with vitamin D deficiency. *Journal of endocrinological investigation*. 2013;36(1):28-32.
44. Ouladsahebmadarek E, Khaki A, Farzadi L, Zahedi A. Nutrition with polyunsaturated fatty acid and lower carbohydrate diet has controlled poly cystic ovarian syndrome, on poly cystic ovarian (PCO) induces rats. *Life Science Journal*. 2013;10(1):1171-5.
45. Khajeh JI, Rashidi MR, Farzadi L, Gasemzadeh A, Shahnazi V, Faridi A, et al. Paraxonase-3 Enzyme and the Ratio of Antioxidant/oxidant within the Follicular Fluid of Infertial and Fertial Women. *Medical Journal of Tabriz University of Medical Sciences and Health Services*. 2013;35(1):46-51.
46. Ghasemzadeh A, Farzadi L, Khaki A, Ahmadi SK. Effect of Allium cepa seeds ethanolic extract on experimental polycystic ovary syndrome (PCOS) apoptosis induced by estradiol-valerate. *Life Sci J*. 2013;10(4s):170-5.
47. Farzadi L, Zadeh AG, Nouri M, Asl ZB, Shahnazi V. The Relationship between Follicular Oxytocin and Assisted Reproductive Outcome. *Medical Journal of Tabriz University of Medical Sciences and Health Services*. 2013;35(1):60-3.
48. Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, Nouri M, Farzaneh F, Bahrami Z. Antimullerian hormone levels through the cycles of assisted reproductive techniques: a correlational study. *Journal of Clinical Research & Governance*. 2013;2(1):14-6.
49. Shaaker M, Rahimipour A, Nouri M, Khanaki K, Darabi M, Farzadi L, et al. Fatty acid composition of human follicular fluid phospholipids and fertilization rate in assisted reproductive techniques. *Iranian biomedical journal*. 2012;16(3):162.
50. Sahmani M, Najafipour R, Farzadi L, Sakhinia E, Darabi M, Shahnazi V, et al. Correlation between PPAR γ protein expression level in granulosa cells and pregnancy rate in IVF program. *Iranian journal of reproductive medicine*. 2012;10(2):149.
51. Rafraf M, Mohammadi E, Farzadi L, Asghari-Jafarabadi M, Sabour S. Effects of ω -3 Fatty Acid Supplementation on Glycemic Status and Hhigh Sensitive C-Reactive Protein in Women with Polycystic Ovary Syndrome. *Journal of Ardabil University of Medical Sciences*. 2012;12(4):373-83.
52. Rafraf M, Mohammadi E, Farzadi L, Asghari Jafarabadi M. Effects of Omega-3 fatty acid supplement on serum lipid profile and markers of oxidative stress in women with polycystic ovary syndrome. *The Iranian Journal of Obstetrics, Gynecology and Infertility*. 2012;15(8):1-10.

53. Rafraf M, Mohammadi E, Asghari-Jafarabadi M, Farzadi L. Omega-3 fatty acids improve glucose metabolism without effects on obesity values and serum visfatin levels in women with polycystic ovary syndrome. *Journal of the American College of Nutrition*. 2012;31(5):361-8.
54. Poursadegh Zonouzi A, Chaparzadeh N, Asghari Estiar M, Mehrzad Sadaghiani M, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, et al. Methylenetetrahydrofolate reductase C677T and A1298C mutations in women with recurrent spontaneous abortions in the Northwest of Iran. *ISRN obstetrics and gynecology*. 2012;2012.
55. Pourghassem Gargari B, Houjehani S, Mahboob S, Farzadi L, Safaeian A, Hamed Behzad M. Relationship of serum leptin and ghrelin between insulin resistance and anthropometric indices in women with polycystic ovary syndrome. *The Iranian Journal of Obstetrics, Gynecology and Infertility*. 2012;15(1):1-7.
56. Ouladsahebmadarek E, Khaki A, Farzadi L, Fardiazar Z, Ahmad Nejad B. Effect of Omega- 3, fatty acids on ovarian tissue in polycystic ovarian (PCO) rats. *Asian Pacific Journal of Tropical Biomedicine*. 2012(3):1-3.
57. Mohammadi E, Rafraf M, Farzadi L, Asghari-Jafarabadi M, Sabour S. Effects of omega-3 fatty acids supplementation on serum adiponectin levels and some metabolic risk factors in women with polycystic ovary syndrome. *Asia Pacific journal of clinical nutrition*. 2012;21(4):511-8.
58. Houjehani S, Gargari BP, Farzadi L. Serum leptin and ghrelin levels in women with polycystic ovary syndrome: correlation with anthropometric, metabolic, and endocrine parameters. *International journal of fertility & sterility*. 2012;6(2):117.
59. Hamdi K, Vaezi M, Dagigazar B, Sadaghiani MM, Farzadi L, Pashaei-Asl M. Association between thrombophilia and repeated assisted reproductive technology failures. *Advanced pharmaceutical bulletin*. 2012;2(2):233.
60. Ghassemzadeh A, Farzadi L, Beyhaghi E. Premature ovarian failure risk factors in an Iranian population. *International journal of general medicine*. 2012;5:335.
61. Farzadi L, Nouri M, Panahi F, Zadeh H, Abrishami M, Shahnazi V. O-25: Relation between Follicular Fluid Levels of 25 Hydroxy Vitamin D and Clinical Pregnancy following Embryo Transfer. *Int J Fertil Steril*. 2012;6(2).
62. Farzadi L, Nouri M, Ghojzadeh M, Mohiti M, Aghadavod E. Evaluation of ovarian reserve after laparoscopic surgery in patients with polycystic ovary syndrome. *BiolImpacts: BI*. 2012;2(3):167.
63. Ardabili HR, Gargari BP, Farzadi L. Vitamin D supplementation has no effect on insulin resistance assessment in women with polycystic ovary syndrome and vitamin D deficiency. *Nutrition Research*. 2012;32(3):195-201.
64. Sahmani M, Sakhinia E, Farzadi L, Najafipour R, Darabi M, Mehdizadeh A, et al. Two common polymorphisms in the peroxisome proliferator-activated receptor γ gene may improve fertilization in IVF. *Reproductive biomedicine online*. 2011;23(3):355-60.
65. Sahmani M, Noori M, Sakhinia E, Farzadi L, Sirati-Saabet M, Najafipour R. Effect of PPAR γ His447His polymorphism on oocytes and fertilization in IVF. *THE JOURNAL OF QAZVIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES*. 2011;14(4):6-11.
66. Rasooli S, Moslemi F, Farzadi L. The effect of Preoperative Naproxen on Pain Relief after Diagnostic Gynecologic Laparoscopy. *The Iranian Journal of Obstetrics, Gynecology and Infertility*. 2011;14(3):1-7.

67. Pourghassem Gargari B, Houjehani S, Mahboob S, Farzadi L, Safaeian A. Assessment of nutrients intake in polycystic ovary syndrome women compared to healthy subjects. *The Iranian Journal of Obstetrics, Gynecology and Infertility*. 2011;14(4):1-8.
68. MEHDIZADEH A, RAHIMPOUR L, FARZADI L, SHAHNAZI V, DARABI M, SHAAKER M, et al. Updated: Monday, August 05, 2013 at 23. *IRANIAN JOURNAL OF REPRODUCTIVE MEDICINE (IJRM)*. 2011;9(1):14-3.
69. Mehdizadeh A, Rahimpour A, Farzadi L, Darabi M, Shahnazi V, Vatankhah A-M, et al. Correlation between the level of cholesteryl ester transfer protein in follicular fluid with fertilization rates in IVF/ICSI cycles. *Iranian journal of reproductive medicine*. 2011;9(3):193.
70. Khaki A, Ouladsahebmadarek E, Javadi L, Farzadi L, Fathiazad F, Nouri M. Anti-oxidative effects of citro flavonoids on spermatogenesis in rat. *African Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology*. 2011;5(6):721-5.
71. Khaki A, Farzadi L, Ahmadi S, Ghadamkheir E, afshin Khaki A, Sahizadeh R. Recovery of spermatogenesis by *Allium cepa* in *Toxoplasma gondii* infected rats. *African Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology*. 2011;5(7):903-7.
72. Ghasemzadeh A, Khaki A, Farzadi L, Khaki A, Marjani M, Ashteani HA, et al. Effect of rosmarinic acid on estrogen, FSH and LH in female diabetic rats. *African Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology*. 2011;5(11):1427-31.
73. Farzadi L, Khaki A, Ouladsahebmadarek E, Ghadamkheir E, Khaki AA. Effect of rosmarinic acid on sexual behavior in diabetic male rats. *African Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology*. 2011;5(16):1906-10.
74. MOHAMMADZADEH R, FARZADI L, GHATREH SF, GHASEMZADEH A, ALIZADEH A. ASSESSMENT OF UTERINE ARTERIES HEMODYNAMIC INDEXES CHANGES IN WOMEN WITH UNEXPLAINED INFERTILITY. *JOURNAL OF BABOL UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES (JBUMS)*. 2010;11(5):52-8.
75. Sayyah-Melli M, Tehrani-Gadim S, Dastranj-Tabrizi A, Gatrehsamani F, Morteza G, Ouladesahebmadarek E, Farzadi L, Kazemi-Shishvan M. Comparison of the effect of gonadotropin-releasing hormone agonist and dopamine receptor agonist on uterine myoma growth. Histologic, sonographic, and intra-operative changes. *Saudi medical journal*. 2009 Aug;30(8):1024-33.
76. Samani FG, Farzadi L, Nezami N, Tarzamni MK, Soleimani F. Endometrial and follicular development following letrozole intervention in unexplained infertile patients failed to get pregnant with clomiphene citrate. *Archives of gynecology and obstetrics*. 2009;280(2):201-5.
77. Rajaii M, Nezami N, Pourhassan A, Naghili B, Fardiazar Z, Farzadi L. Serological elisa test (igm & igg) for prospective study of cytomegalovirus (cmv) infection in pregnant women. *Iranian Journal of Public Health*. 2009;38(3):109-12.
78. Farzadi L, Arash K, Alieh G. P794 Androgenic activity of *Allium cepa* on spermatogenesis and serum testosterone in rat. *International Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics*. 2009;107(S2).
79. Fard SA, Farzadi L. 1255: Transvaginal Ultrasound-Guided Ovarian Cyst Aspiration. *Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology*. 2009;35(8):S168.
80. Nouri M, Ghasemzadeh A, Farzadi L, Shahnazi V, Ghaffari Novin M. Vitamins C, E and lipid peroxidation levels in sperm and seminal plasma of asthenoteratozoospermic and normozoospermic men. *International Journal of Reproductive BioMedicine*. 2008;6(2):1-0.

81. NOURI M, GHASEMZADEH A, Farzadi L, SHAHNAZI V. Diagnostic value of non-enzymatic antioxidant capacity and rate of lipid peroxidation in plasma semen and spermatozoa of asthenozoospermic infertile males. MEDICAL JOURNAL OF TABRIZ UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES. 2008;29(4):91-5.
82. NOURI M, FARZADI L, GHASEMZADEH A, SHAHNAZI V. THE EFFECT OF ANTIOXIDANT COMPLEMENTARY ON THE QUALITY OF SEMEN IN ASTENOZOOSPERMIA. MEDICAL JOURNAL OF TABRIZ UNIVERSITY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES. 2008;30(1):127-32.
83. Khosrowbeygi A, Zargham N, Farzadi L. Fatty acid composition in normozoospermic, asthenozoospermic, asthenoteratozoospermic and oligoasthenoteratozoospermic ejaculates. Iranian Journal of Reproductive Medicine. 2008;6(1):39-43.
84. Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A. Two main independent predictors of depression among infertile women: an Asian experience. Taiwanese journal of obstetrics and gynecology. 2008;47(2):163-7.
85. Novin MG, Bazy P, Rad JS, Sarani SA, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A. Morphometric study of GnRH analog/HMG/HCG effects on ultrastructure of human endometrial epithelium in early and mid-luteal phase. Journal of Obstetrics and Gynaecology Research. 2007;33(5):681-7.
86. Melli S, Farzadi L, Madarek EO. Comparison of the effect of gonadotropin-releasing hormone analog (Diphereline) and Cabergoline (Dostinex) treatment on uterine myoma regression. Saudi medical journal. 2007;28(3):445-50.
87. Melli MS, Rashidi M-R, Nokhoodchi A, Tagavi S, Farzadi L, Sadaghat K, et al. A randomized trial of peppermint gel, lanolin ointment, and placebo gel to prevent nipple crack in primiparous breastfeeding women. Medical science monitor. 2007;13(9):CR406-CR11.
88. Ghasemzad A, Farzadi L, Ajalli O. Transvaginal ovarian drilling in infertile women with polycystic ovary syndrome resistant to minimal stimulation. J Medical Sci. 2007;7:991-6.
89. Farzadi L, Mohammadi-Hosseini F, Seyyed-Fatemi N, Alikhah H. Assessment of stressors and coping strategies of infertile women. J Med Sci. 2007;7(4):603-8.
90. Rafraf m, Mahdavi r, Rashidi mr, Koshavar h, Farzadi l. Serum vitamin A status in women users of lowdose oral contraceptives and in postmenopausal women taking hormone replacement therapy. scientific magazine yafte. 2006;7(1):61-8.
91. Farzadi L, Zadeh S. Metformin-therapy effects in 50 clomiphene citrate resistant PCOS patients. J Med Sci (Pakistan). 2006;6:765-71.
92. Atashkhoii S, Abdollahi S, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, editors. Conscious sedation with and without paracervical block for transvaginal ultrasonically guided egg collection. HUMAN REPRODUCTION; 2006: OXFORD UNIV PRESS GREAT CLARENDON ST, OXFORD OX2 6DP, ENGLAND.
93. Farzadi L, Alesi R, Boivin J, Takefman J, Boivin J, Appleton T, et al. Psychosocial aspects of fertility disorders. Journal of Medical Sciences. 2005;7(4):135-8.
94. FARZADI L. EVALUATION OF ENDOMETRIOSIS IN DIAGNOSTIC LAPAROSCOPY OF INFERTILE WOMEN WITHOUT ANY SIGNIFICANT SYMPTOMS OF ENDOMETRIOSIS. IRANIAN JOURNAL OF OBSTETRICS, GYNECOLOGY AND INFERTILITY 2005;8(2):15-22.
95. Nouri M, Ghaffari M, Salmasi A, Farzadi L, Ghasemzadeh A, Lu S, et al. Effects of IL-6 on steroidogenesis of human granulosa cells in vitro. Journal of Reproduction & Infertility. 2001;2(1):40-50.

96. Ghasemzad A, Farzadi L, Ajalli O, Adashi E, Rock J, Guzick D, et al. Combined lifestyle modification and metformin in obese patients with polycystic ovary syndrome. *Journal of Medical Sciences*. 1981;7(6):320-5.

Publications in Iranian Journals:

Conference presentations (International):

- Association of follicular fluid levels of adrenomedullin 2, vascular endothelial growth factor and its soluble receptors with ICSI outcome, *ESHRE 2018*, (Barcelona 2018)
- Correlation between 25-OH vitamin D in follicular fluid and implantation rate in infertile women undergoing IVF/ICSI, *6th Yazd International Congress and Student Award in Reproductive Medicine with 1st Reproductive Genetics Congress*, (Yazd, 2015)

Commented [A5]: من این دو مورد رو داشتیم که شما هم امتحان بود. باقی رو طبق فرمت آماده کنید.

Research Projects:

Books Translated (English to Farsi):

Supervision of Thesis:

Advisor of Thesis:

Commented [A6]: بنظرم چند مورد از پروژه های دانشجویها که استاد راهنما و چند مورد که مشاور هستید را برای مثلا دو یا ۵ سال اخیر را بنویسید و داخل پراکتر بنویسید که فقط برای ۵ سال اخیر آورده شده است. مثلا
Supervision of Thesis (in last 5 years)

Skills:

Member of Associations:

- European Society of Human Reproduction and Embryology (ESHRE) (2017-present)
- Iranian Society of Embryology & Reproductive Biology (2016-present)

Commented [AV]: برطبق زمان عضویت ادیت کنید. درضمن اگر عضو انجمنهای دیگری هستید بیاورید